

Jensen Helgerson

RECEIVED

Aug 17 2026

From: Jensen Helgerson
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2026 9:48 AM
To: jsaxon@sccid.sc.gov; kwarren@sccid.sc.gov
Cc: EleventhCircuitPCR; Don Zelenka; Angela Brown
Subject: Abin Lowman v. State of South Carolina | 2024-001761 | First Extension Request for BOR
Attachments: LOWMAN Abin- BOR- 1st Extension Request Letter.pdf

S.C. SUPREME COURT

Good morning,

Please see the attached First Extension Request for The Brief of the Respondent in the above-mentioned case, which will be filed shortly with the Supreme Court via email filing.

Kindly,

Jensen Helgerson, Legal Assistant
South Carolina Attorney General's Office
Post-Conviction Relief | Post-Adjudication
Office 803-734-3737 | PO Box 11549 | Columbia, SC 29211 | scag.gov



This email, together with any attachments, may be legally privileged. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately, and then delete it from your system. This email and any replies to this email may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act.